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Subject RE: PO 549104 | a
From £ Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com> rounccloz

To csimon@fairlane.biz <csimon@fairlane.biz> v
Cc Carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>

Date 2023-03-30 09:21

856 yd please

Kathy Muise
Sales/Business Relations
Cutting Edge Texstyles | Ocean State Innovations

Email: kathy@cetexstyles.com
Phone: 781-271-0000 / 407-346-8180

4 Preston Court Suite 200
Bedford, MA 01730
www.cetexstyles.com
www.osinnovate.com

Facebook: @cetexstyles
Instagram: @cuttingedgetexstyles

IMPORTANT UPDATE: NEW SHIPPING HOURS FOR NJ FACTORY-MONDAY-THURSDAY 7:30-4:00 P.M. NO DELIVERIES OR SHIPMENTS ON FRIDAY.

————— Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 5:21 PM
To: Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
Cc: Carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
Subject: Re: PO 549104

Hi Kathy-
On the beige color, we can do 856 yards or 1089 yards.
Which do you prefer?

Regards,
Claude

On 2023-03-29 12:15, Kathy Muise wrote:
Hi Claude,
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Please process the attached PO. Please confirm order & ship date.
Kathy Muise

_Sales/Business Relations_
Cutting Edge Texstyles | Ocean State Innovations

Email: kathy@cetexstyles.com
Phone: 781-271-0000 / 407-346-8180

4 Preston Court Suite 200
Bedford, MA 01730

www.cetexstyles.com [1]

www.osinnovate.com [2]
Facebook: @cetexstyles [3]
Instagram: @cuttingedgetexstyles [4]

IMPORTANT UPDATE: NEW SHIPPING HOURS FOR NJ FACTORY-MONDAY -THURSDAY
7:30-4:00 P.M. NO DELIVERIES OR SHIPMENTS ON FRIDAY.

[1] http://www.cetexstyles.com/

[2] http://www.osinnovate.com/

[3] https://www.facebook.com/cetexstyles/
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